From: O'Rawe Bridget

Sent: 02 June 2004 10:34

To: 'O'Brien, Anne' »
Cec: Hall Janet; Mills Hugh

Subject: RE: Media statement - Lucy Crawford

Confidentiz]

dera anne, first apologies for the grimlins which conspired against you receiving earlier.... i believe j has advise‘dyou
the opp of the steering

we had in fact gone to press......spoke with hugh last night and feel we may'potentiany use . ering
group first meeting to make the point re learnign org etc...for now we feel this could have been viewed as spin...Ii'm

soory that didn't quite get the ref to nicscg support team ...howevre the value of the libjnk to GB is this sens eof
external perspective etc. thankyou for your continued support.spk soon. bridget

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: O'Brien, Anne [mailto:Anne.O'Brien
Sent: 01 June 2004 16:27

To: Hall Janet: Mills Hugh; O'Rawe Bridget

shject: RE: Media statement - Lucy Crawford

© sitivity: Confidential

It would have been helpful if | attached it I'm surel

————— Original Message---—

From: Hall Janet [mailto:JHaH

Sent: 01 June 2004 15:23 L
To: Mills Hugh; O'Rawe Bridget; Gormley Michael, Harry Mullan; O'Brien
Anne '

Ce: McGlone Michelle; MacSherry Eavan

Subject: Media statement - Lucy Crawford

Importance: High o

Sensitivity: Confidential

This message is bound by the disclaimer below.

" sase find atiached a statement from Sperrin Lakeland Trust regarding its

7

\,ians to undertake an analysis of aspects of the Trust's handling of the
ucy Crawford case. This has been issued o local and regional media this

afternoon.
Best wishes.
Janet

NB - Mrs Irvine to receive her copy via fax as email not working

Michelle - please print off for the chairman - thank you'

Janet Hall

Cormnmunications/public affairs manager
Sperrin Lakaland Trust

Trust Headquarters

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
Omagh, Co Tyrone

Tel

Fax:

Pager
51
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amail is ponfidential.
hie stated

ay also be |
addressee(s) ¢ authorised. i you
are pot an addressae, vou must not e, topy of sirculale or in any
olher way use or rely on the information contalried in this emaill, Suchk
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unatthorised use may be unlawful, If you havegeceved this email in er1or,
pleass inform us immediately oy teleshone on or e-mail us al

and delete i§ and all cooes from your sysiem.
{ ¥

LC—SLT - Oéq(\i _ \%(5 — 262




